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ADDENDUM #1 – PRE-PROPOSAL 
MEETING QUESTIONS 
General RFQ Updates 

1. On pages 13-14, the “Required Forms” attachment letters were updated to reflect the correct 
attachments to the RFQ.  

Answers to Questions 
 
1. After Firms are short-listed for contract awards, what process do we use to build our projects? 

(i.e. do we select our projects using Design-Bid-Build, CMR?) 
A. Processes may be selected on a individual project basis. 

2. How do we want the teams (i.e. key personnel and subcontractors) to be presented in the 
organizational chart? 
A. Your organizational chart should be structured according to the requirements of Part 3 of 

the SOQ (see page 13 of the RFQ). Generally, the goal is to identify how each member of the 
team will contribute to each requirement/project.  

3. How many projects do we do in a year and how many are we planning to do? 
A. This is BCRTA's first contract of this type and there is no historic experience. Please see the 

list of sample projects. These were created from work BCRTA plans to do in the next 2 - 5 
years. 

4. What is the estimated cost for these projects under the A&E (if possible to estimate)? 
A. BCRTA has not estimated cost for these projects at this time. 
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